From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: . Admin. Assistant

Sent: 107772011 24174 P

Subject: Fw: talking points attached for AG call to Sen. Leahy re F+F letter. - EXTENDED 17.59 KB
Attachments: MimosaStub.html

Pls print attachment.

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 01:07 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Schmaler,

Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: talking points attached for AG call to Sen. Leahy re F+F letter.

Yes, | just spoke to Leahy’s scheduler and he is good to talk until 5PM. We should caIIE Privacy iand they’ll connect
him. '

The version below includes Helaine’s good edit.

<<LeahyreF+Fletter10-7-11.docx>>

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMQO); Schmaler, Tracy
(OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: RE: talking points attached for AG call to Sen. Leahy re F+F letter.

Will Leahy be available for a call?

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Schmaler,

Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: talking points attached for AG call to Sen. Leahy re F+F letter.

<< File: LeahyreF+Fletterl10-7-11.docx >>
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